Grand Junetien, Colorade, October 27, 1914.

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at four elock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Cherrington in the chair.

Upon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Cherrington, Verbeck, Rankin, Carson, Helmburg.

City Attorney Tupper was present.

The minutes of the regular meeting of October 20th and adjourned sessions of October 22nd and 24th were read and approved.

A communication from Griffith, Watson & Smith, atterneys, in reference to the Kannah Creek trail was read, and ordered placed on file.

The fellowing bids for the construction of cement floor in court yard of new Fire House and Jail were received, epened and read:

Edw. Johnson, bid \$57.00.

H. A. Polker, bid \$96.95.

Meved by Commissioner Verbeck, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, that the bid of Edward Johnson be accepted.

The metion being put, each Commissioner as his name was called veted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Verbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Carson, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the metien was declared earried, and it was so ordered.

The quarterly reports of the City Clerk and Auditor, and of the Commissioner of Health and Civic Beauty having been examined and approved by the Commissioner of Finance and

Supplies, it was moved by Commissioner Carson, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the same be accepted and ordered placed on file.

The metion carried.

The fellowing reselution was introduced and read:

RESOLUTION.

WHEREAS, the Commissioner of Highways has recommended to the Council that cement sidewalks be erdered constructed in front of the lets hereafter described, and

WHEREAS, the Council deems that the construction of the sidewalks is necessary; therefore, be it-

RESOLVED, that cement sidewalks be and hereby are ordered constructed in accordance with the previsions of the city ordinances in front of the fellowing described lets, namely:

Lets 17 and 15, in Bleek 56;

Lets 1 and 2, in Bleek 95, along west side; and

Lets 17, 15, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, and 24, along south side. Lets 17, 15, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, and 24, in Block 123;

and be it further

RESOLVED, that the City Clerk be and hereby is authorized and instructed to notify the owners of the above described lots to construct cement sidewalks in front of said described lots within thirty days after receipt of said notice.

Meved by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the resolution as read be passed and adopted.

The metien being put, upon call of rell the Commissioners veted as fellows: Cherrington, yea; Verbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Carson, yea; Helmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the resolution passed and adepted.

Moved by Commissioner Verbeck, seconded by Commissioner Carson, that the matter of considering the annual general city estimate and making the annual budget for next fiscal year be deferred until Wednesday, Nevember 4, at 4 e'cleck p. m.

The metien carried by a unanimous vete of the Council.

On metien of Cemmissiener Carsen, seconded by Cemmissiener Helmburg, the Council adjourned. Charles K. Holmburg.

City Council.